

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20554
May 3, 1995

In Reply Refer To:
230-ZME

Space Communication Systems, Inc.
1679-B Tiburon Boulevard
Tiburon, CA 94920

RE: Experimental Application
4764-EX-PL-95

Dear Sir or Madam:

Your application for a radio station authorization, under Part 5 of the FCC Rules - Experimental Radio Services, is deficient. Please see deficiencies checked below:

- (X) Failure to attached supplementary statements as required by Section 5.57.
- () Lack of experimental report as required by Section 5.204.
- () Failure to complete Item(s) _____ of FCC Form _____ .
- () Other,

For further consideration of your application, please submit information as requested above. Failure to respond within 30 days may result in the return or dismissal of your application in accordance with Section 5.60(b) of the Commission's Rules.

Please direct inquiries regarding this letter to my attention at (202) 776-1607.

Sincerely,

Zina M. Ellison
Zina M. Ellison,
Legal Instrument Examiner
Experimental Licensing Branch